3
v el

i

FORM 470 2.57 V l,lb . 27

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Box 480, Farmington, New Mexico
Januarv 10, 1961

File: B-6-501,77
Subject: Form C-122-A

Tnitial Deliverability Test
of Davis Gas Unit "

aerre ARICHVIN

Mr, E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

L )
Dear Sir: e -

We respectfully recuest that we be granted an extension
to the L45-day period following pipeline connection in which an initial
deliverability test can be submitted for the Davis Gas Unit "F" No. 1,
a Basin Dakota well, I

This well, from which the gas is being sold to Plateau
Refinery in Bloomfield, has recently experienced freezing problems
which interrupted the flow period. We believe this difficulty has
now been corrected and representative flow data will be obtained
shortly.

Thank vou for your consideration in this matter,
Yours verv truly,

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

b C o —
L, O, 8peer, Jr,
Area Superintendent
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